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Ministry of Transport: Aide Memoire 

To: Hon Phil Twyford 

From: Bryn Gandy, DCE, System Strategy and Investment  

Date: 19 March 2020 

Subject:  Auckland Light Rail - considerations for the next phase 

OC Number: OC200261 

Purpose of this aide memoire 

1. We have been considering the timing and key issues that arise for the next phase
with the Auckland light rail programme, in the context of the COVID-19 situation. The
key issues are the same regardless of Respondent.

2. We would welcome a discussion with you to work through these matters and to
ensure that our efforts are focused where they need to be.

COVID-19 is likely to result in project delays 

3. We believe that the COVID-19 situation is likely to have a number of impacts on the
Auckland light rail work programme. These mostly relate to the need for very strong
support for the project from partner agencies, and the overseas delivery capability
that both the Crown and the delivery partner will need. Our best assessment, based
on what we know today, is that probable impacts include:

a. A delay for the Ministry and the preferred delivery partner to starting public
meetings and public hearings (for example, for consenting) on the project. A
public process will be needed both to mobilise the project and seek public input
on the preferred delivery partner’s route and solution. This is part of the key task
of building social licence for the project and the partner

b. Delayed engagement and input from partner agencies. This could range from
assisting with the policy work, assisting with the agreement with the preferred
delivery partner, supporting further technical work, and committing resources to
project governance. Agencies such as Auckland Council, Auckland Transport and
the Ministry of Housing and Urban Development (MHUD) will be very focused on
the COVID-19 response for some time

c. Similarly, there is the likelihood of delayed engagement with utilities companies
and Auckland Airport
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